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The Honorable Alicia Weintraub
Mayor of City of Calabasas
100 Civic Center Way

Calabasas, CA 91302
Dear Mayor Weintraub:

ELECTION ANOMALIES - PRIMARY ELECTION, MARCH 3, 2020
Thank you for your letter dated March 5, 2020 regarding election anomalies. Elections
are of utmost importance to the County, and we appreciate you raising these concerns,
which we are investigating.
Please be assured that the County is committed to ensuring that elections are properly
executed and that election issues are quickly resolved so as not to deter residents from
participating in this fundamental democratic right.

Thank you for bringing this issue to our attention.

Sincerely,

S%wa -
ACHI A. HAMAI

Chief Executive Officer
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